

O 909.373.2934
C 951.202.9905
F 909.944.8250
erik@lee-assoc.com
lee-associates.com
3535 Inland Empire Boulevard
Ontario, CA 91764
License ID: 01294201

ERIK HERNANDEZ

AIR, NAIOP Senior Vice President, Principal SPECIALIZING IN LAND & INDUSTRIAL BROKERAGE

PROFILE

Erik Hernandez is a commercial real estate agent and a Senior Vice President and Principal with Lee & Associates - Ontario. Specializing in industrial real estate, Erik's specialties include active tenant/buyer representation, landlord representation, land sales and development and investment sales and analysis.

Erik's real estate career now spans over 20+ years in the Inland Empire. Erik has achieved recognition for many notable transactions he has been involved with over his career, having been involved in over \$1 billion worth of commercial real estate transactions during his career. Erik most recently completed the leasing of the brand new Fourth Street Business Center, a state of the art 3 building, approx 300,000 SF business center located just east of Haven Avenue and Fourth Street in Rancho Cucamonga, one of the premier corners of real estate in the entire Inland Empire.

Erik is known as an expert in Inland Empire industrial real estate for his knowledge and analysis, and has been a guest speaker and moderator at many local and regional business events over the years, including multiple speaking engagements and keynote presentations with the AIR CRE (Southern California's premier commercial real estate broker membership organization) Appraisal Institute of the Inland Empire, CREW-IE (Commercial Real Estate Women's organization), and a variety of local Chamber of Commerce, City Economic Development and business events and organizations.

Erik brings a unique perspective to the review and analysis of the commercial real estate market, having previously directed the market research efforts for Lee & Associates' offices and another firm from 1995 through 2000, before transition to the real estate brokerage side of the business with Lee & Associates - Ontario in 2000.

Erik graduated with Honors from the University of California, Riverside in 1995 with a degree in Business Administration, with emphasis in Finance and Information Systems. Erik is a graduate of NAIOP's 2006-07 Class of the Young Professionals Group.

Erik enjoys giving back to the community, and is a supporter of several organizations in the Inland Empire. He is a past member of the board of directors for the Inland Empire United Way, and has been a supporter of the YMCA, Chaffey College scholarship award, and has been a coach and certified referee for the local AYSO Rancho Cucamonga Region 65 over the years.

CAREER SUMMARY

Specializing in industrial real estate, Erik's expertise includes active land sales and development, tenant and buyer representation, landlord representation and investment sales and analysis. Erik has been active in the commercial real estate market within the Inland Empire since 1994, while being a licensed broker with Lee & Associates since 2000.

EXPERIENCE

• 2000 to present: Senior Vice President, Lee & Associates - Ontario

• 1999-2000: Director, Information & Marketing Services, Colliers Seeley International

• 1994-1999: Director of Market Research, Lee & Associates -Ontario

EDUCATION

• Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, University of California, Riverside

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Distribution Management Association
- American Industrial Real Estate Association (AIR)
- National Association of Industrial & Office Properties (NAIOP)
- Boys Soccer Coach, AYSO Region 65
- Rancho Cucamonga Little League Baseball Coach

